City of Geneva, Illinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

16 North Second Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-411-021

HISTORIC NAME: Bungey Plumbing Shop

COMMON NAME: Unknown

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1939

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1946, ca. 1956-63, ca. 1973-76

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: John H. Bloomdahl

WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Two-Part Commercial Block

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Rectangular

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Concrete (painted)

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Brick (painted)

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: None

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: None

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Non-historic

|:| Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood

|E| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Fixed, Casement, Double-hung (1/1)

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Flat

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Membrane

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

The original, 1 story, brick building measured 20'x 50' and was
completed in 1939. The pineapple finials at the street cornice were
installed by Milton A. Botterill when he occupied the property with his
interior design studio, established in 1968.

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action:




City of Geneva, Illinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

16 North Second Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

In 1935, Bert H. Bungey acquired the plumbing business of Fred
Smith, who had died. In 1938, Bungey and his wife acquired the
property at Second and Hamilton streets (Lots 9 & 10, Block 39) that
included the former Long residence at the northeast corner of the
parcel. (02 Sep 1938 Geneva Republican) The original, 1 story,
20'x50' brick building was constructed as the plumbing shop of Bert
H. Bungey between September and December 1939 by contractor
John H. Bloomdahl. (10 Nov 1939 and 15 Dec 1929 Geneva
Republican) Bungey began construction of the rear, 1 story garage
during WWII, but--due to wartime shortages--the addition was not
completed until November 1945. (09 Nov 1945 Geneva Republican)
In 1946, Bungey constructed the second floor addition as a rental
apartment. (12 Apr 1946 Geneva Republican)

Dr. Richard C. Hetherington acquired the Bungey plumbing shop
building in 1949 and remodeled the building for his medical offices
and the dental practice of E. L. Benson. (04 Nov 1949 Geneva

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update;
Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva Republican

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
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Dr. Richard C. Hetherington acquired the Bungey plumbing shop building in 1949 and remodeled the building for his medical offices and the dental practice of E. L. Benson. (04 Nov 1949 Geneva Republican) Dr. Hetherington had come to Geneva in 1928 as a resident physician with Community Hospital and established his private medical practice the following year. Dr. Hetherington retired around 1960 although Dr. Benson continued the operation of his dental practice. In 1963, Hetherington rented the Second Street office to Dr. A. J. Ayers, a chiropractic physician. (See GHM File for 17-19-21-25 N. Third for image)

On May 18, 1967, Dr. R. C. and Leola Hetherington sold the property to Milton "Milt" A. Botterill , an interior designer who operated Agars Studio. The following year, Botterill renovated the building and, in 1969, sold part of land to the City of Geneva for a parking garage (that never was constructed).

Botterill sold the property around 1974, when the 1-story, north addition was completed, likely for the Fox Realtor-Builder offices that occupied the space after 1973.
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